Jones, William V., EMNRD

- From: Adam Rankin [AGRankin @ hollandhart.com]
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2012 6:10 PM
To: Jones, William V., EMNRD
Cc: Brooks, David K., EMNRD
Subject: COG Case No. 14880 Loving Falcon 28 1H well
will,

In response to your request for supplemental information regarding the nature of the relationship between the various COG entities and Concho and your
question regarding which entity is seeking operatorship, | provide the following information.

First, as regarding the relationship between the entities, Concho Resources Inc. is the holding company for COG Operating LLC. COG Operating LLC owns all of
the membership interests of COG Production LLC. COG Production LLC has agreed by a Contract Operating Agreement to contract out, to the extent it can, all
operations, including accounting and regulatory matters to COG Operating LLC.

Second, in this particular instance, the entity seeking operatorship through this application is COG Operating LLC.

Please let me know if you have any further questions or if this information does not address your specific questions raised at the hearing.

Many thanks!

Adam



